From: Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 10:07 PM
To: Mark Krug

Subject: Game 10 Madison 13 Heartland 4

Madison College more stats

Edit
Batting AB R H RBI BB SO _

R McShane 6 4 4 0 0 0 Heartland Community College more stats
L Maldonado ; Pt 0 L Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
T Vavra 4 3 4 3 1 0 i
L Tenhagen 4 1 2 3 2 0 —— 5> 120 0 1
B Barsness 6 0 4 4 0 1 A Vogt 5 110 0 0
J Page 4 0 0 0 0 0 D Johnson 4 010 1 1
N Pollock 4 0 1 0 1 0 M Failoni 3 001 2 1
J Rowles 4 0 0 0 0 1 M Wieland 3 011 0 0
J Dybevik 5 1 1 0 0 1 CKlein 3 000 1 1
Totals 42 13 19 11 4 4 A McCafferty 4 110 0 2

Batting A_Sope_ﬁ 3 010 1 1

9B T Vavra 2 M Collins 4 1 1 2 0 1

TB: R McShane 4, L Maldonado 3, T Vavra 6, L Totals_ 3 4 8 4 5 8

Tenhagen 2, B Barsness 4, N Pollock, J Dybevik Batting

RBI: L Maldonado, T Vavra 3, L Tenhagen 3, B 2B: A McCafferty

Barsness 4 HR: M Collins

SAC: J Rowles TB: C Bobbit 2, A Vogt, D Johnson, M Wieland,

SF: T Vavra A McCafferty 2, A Sopena, M Collins 4

FC: J Rowles RBI: M Failoni, M Wieland, M Collins 2
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HBP: L Maldonado, J Page

SB: R McShane 2, L Maldonado, N Pollock
CS: L Tenhagen

PO: L Tenhagen

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 16 (32.00%)

Madison College

L Maldonado had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more

pitches)
L Maldonado ,

Madison College

SF: M Wieland

ROE: A McCafferty
FC: A Vogt, M Collins
GIDP: C Klein

Quiality At Bats

Team Total: 14 (35.00%)

Heartland Community College

C Bobbit had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 7 (hard hit ball)
C Bobbit 2,

Heartland Community College


https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/ryan-mcshane-4fbe868a9360c732640000d0
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/luke-maldonado-4fbe867b68f4bc691c0000a8
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/treysen-vavra-4fbe86fc9360c7323a0000ca
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/landon-tenhagen-4fbea87fde13775d48000100
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/bryce-barsness-4fbeaaca9360c731e0000101
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/jake-page-4fbea88d9360c731c700011b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/nathan-pollock-4fbeaa8668f4bc682c0000ea
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/josh-rowles-4fbe871d9360c7320100007c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/john-dybevik-4fbea75368f4bc68a40000e9
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd869a23e8e90ee5000066
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/cody-bobbit-4fbe81e49360c732a100007e
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/aaron-vogt-4fbe83ebde13775dae000093
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/dylan-johnson-4fbe8330de13775ddb000073
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/mike-failoni-4fbe835768f4bc68dd0000b2
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/mike-wieland-4fbe83829360c7323a0000bd
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/chad-klein-4fbe82669360c732640000bf
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/andrew-mccafferty-4fbe7fcbde13775dae00008d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/andre-sopena-4fbe7f4d9360c732640000b6
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/michael-collins-4fbe824568f4bc68c4000073
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/boxscore/batting

T Vavra had 4 Quality At Bats against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
« Inning 3 (sacrifice hit)
« Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 9 (6 or more pitches)
T Vavra 4,

Madison College

L Tenhagen had 3 Quality At Bats against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 1 (2 out rbi)
« Inning 4 (2 out rbi)

« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
L Tenhagen 3,

Madison College

B Barsness had 4 Quality At Bats against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 3 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 6 (2 out rbi)

« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
B Barsness 4,

Madison College

J Page had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland Community
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
J Page ,

Madison College

N Pollock had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland

A Vogt had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (hard hit ball, 6 or more pitches)
« Inning 7 (hard hit ball)
A Vogt 2,

Heartland Community College

D Johnson had 3 Quality At Bats against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 5 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or
more pitches)
« Inning 9 (6 or more pitches)
D Johnson 3,

Heartland Community College

M Failoni had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
M Failoni ,

Heartland Community College

M Wieland had 3 Quality At Bats against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or
more pitches)
« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, sacrifice
hit, 6 or more pitches)
M Wieland 3,

Heartland Community College

A Sopena had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison
College.
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Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or

« Inning 3 (6 or more pitches) more pitches)
N Pollock , « Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
A Sopena 2,

Madison College _
Heartland Community College

J Rowles had 2 Quality At Bats against the Heartland

Community College. M Collins had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

. ) Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 7 (sacrifice hit) « Inning 3 (hard hit ball)
J Rowles 2 M Collins
FieldingBeta FieldingBeta
E: J Dybevik E: A Hauge, M Collins

DP: J Dybevik, T Vavra

Edit
Edit

Heartland Community College more stats
Madison College more stats

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR $S%

Pitching O IP HR ER BB SO HR S$S% AHauge 7 217 55 1 1 0 60.7%
T Thicke 16514 22 4 4 1 547% RByrne 2 020 0 0 1 0 0 500%
CKroncke 2 02222 0 1 0 643% Mlynch 9 306 4 3 2 1 0 593%
CDoucette 0 0 100 1 0 0 25.0% R Borre 6 203 2 2 0 1 0 66.7%
CPeterson 9 301 00 0 3 0 788% T Buhs 3 103 2 0 0 1 0 ©64.0%
Totals 2r908 44 5 8 1 59.0% Totals 2790 191310 4 4 0 613%

Pitching Pitching

Win: T Thicke Loss: A Hauge

Pitches-Strikes: T Thicke 106-58, C Kroncke Hit batters: R Borre 2

14-9, C Doucette 8-2, C Peterson 33-26 Wild Pitch: R Byrne, M Lynch 2

Groundouts-Flyouts: T Thicke 4-7, C Kroncke Pitches-Strikes: A Hauge 56-34, R Byrne 10-5, M

0-0, C Doucette 0-0, C Peterson 4-1 Lynch 54-32, R Borre 36-24, T Buhs 25-16

First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: T Thicke 9- Groundouts-Flyouts: A Hauge 4-1, R Byrne 0-1, M

24, C Kroncke 4-5, C Doucette 0-3, C Peterson Lynch 5-2, R Borre 3-2, T Buhs 1-1

6-9 First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: A Hauge 6-15, R

Byrne 1-3, M Lynch 9-17, R Borre 9-11, T Buhs 3-6
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/stats/live?refresh=30
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/stats/live?refresh=30
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd864d1a9025400300017b
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/tyler-thicke-4fbeaa5e68f4bc686e000107
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/cole-kroncke-4fbeab439360c731e0000102
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/casey-doucette-4fbeab5a68f4bc682b000158
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/cody-peterson-4fbea86ade13775e170000db
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd869a23e8e90ee5000066
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/aaron-hauge-4fbe81f568f4bc691c0000a1
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/ryan-byrne-4fbe80179360c7323a0000ad
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/matt-lynch-4fbe823068f4bc686e00008b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/ryder-borre-4fbe83d9de13775ddb000075
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/tyler-buhs-4fbe83ae68f4bc68dd0000b3
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc239237ac27f04c1000053/boxscore/pitching

	Local Disk
	C:\Users\mkrug\Dropbox\Teams (1)\baseball\2012\Championships\DII\Box Scores\2012 DII WS Game 10.htm




